

Ian Richler

From: Ian Richler
Sent: May 31, 2017 12:23 PM
To: 'Ranalli, David (ENERGY)'
Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

Yes, sorry for the delay - Ted and Jane have been tied up in a meeting and I am awaiting their sign-off - shouldn't be long.

-----Original Message-----

From: Ranalli, David (ENERGY) [mailto:David.Ranalli@ontario.ca]
 Sent: May 31, 2017 12:14 PM
 To: Ian Richler
 Subject: Re: OEB comments on regs

Hi Ian, are comments coming soon? Sorry to pester.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Ian Richler
 Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 10:26 AM
 To: Ranalli, David (ENERGY)
 Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

David, we're just finalizing a few minor comments and will send this AM.

From: Ranalli, David (ENERGY) [mailto:David.Ranalli@ontario.ca]
 Sent: May 30, 2017 4:25 PM
 To: Ian Richler; Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY)
 Cc: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jane Scott
 Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

Hello - next draft attached. Please let us know if it is possible to have comments by tomorrow late morning (latest). If needed, we can organize a conference call.

We very much appreciate your assistance with this.

Thank you.

David

David Ranalli
 Counsel, Ministry of the Attorney General Legal Services Branch Ministry of Energy, Ministry of
 Economic Development and Growth, Ministry of Research, Innovation & Science, Ministry of
 Infrastructure, Accessibility Directorate of Ontario

56 Wellesley Street W, 18th Floor
 Toronto, ON, M7A 2E7
 Tel: (416) 325-8414 / Fax: (416) 325-6840 david.ranalli@ontario.ca<mailto:david.ranalli@ontario.ca>

Notice

This communication may be solicitor/client privileged and contain confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed. Any dissemination or use of this information by others than the intended recipient(s) is prohibited. If you have received this message in error please notify the writer and permanently delete the message and all attachments. Thank you.

From: Ian Richler [mailto:ian.Richler@oeb.ca]
 Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2017 10:04 AM
 To: Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Ranalli, David (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY)
 Cc: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jane Scott
 Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

Further to our discussion yesterday afternoon, please find attached our comments on the DRP Regulation, as well as an updated spreadsheet.

Ian Richler
 Counsel
 Ontario Energy Board
 Suite 2700, 2300 Yonge Street
 Toronto, ON M4P 1E4
 416-440-7676

From: Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY) [mailto:Marlo.SpenceLair@ontario.ca]
 Sent: May 29, 2017 12:46 PM
 To: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jane Scott; Ian Richler
 Cc: Ranalli, David (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY)
 Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

Ted - would 3:45 work on your end? David is in briefings most of the afternoon. If you just wanted to have a chat with policy we could go ahead with 2pm until 2:30. Let me know what you think would work best for you.

Marlo

From: Theodore Antonopoulos [mailto:Theodore.Antonopoulos@oeb.ca]
 Sent: May 29, 2017 11:54 AM
 To: Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY); Jane Scott; Ian Richler
 Cc: Ranalli, David (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY)
 Subject: RE: OEB comments on regs

Hi Marlo,

Are you available at 2pm? We will have written comments ready for you shortly after the meeting.

From: Spence Lair, Marlo (ENERGY) [mailto:Marlo.SpenceLair@ontario.ca]

Sent: May-29-17 10:19 AM

To: Theodore Antonopoulos; Jane Scott; Ian Richler

Cc: Ranalli, David (ENERGY); Motluk, Stephen (ENERGY)

Subject: OEB comments on regs

Hi Ted, Jane & Ian:

Thank you so much for the call on Friday to discuss the RRRP regulation. I believe we determined that we would take your comments, as provided on the call, into consideration when sending our next set of instructions to Leg Counsel and that you would provide written comments on the next draft of the reg, if there were still outstanding issues to be resolved.

With respect to the new regulation to provide the framework to deliver the "distribution rate protection" under the new section 79.3 of the OEBA, it would be helpful to receive written comments back from you on the draft that David shared with you on Friday. As you know our timelines are somewhat "aggressive" :). Will you be able to send us something on the DRP reg before this afternoon? If you think a call is beneficial, either just with policy staff or will our legal counsels as well, please let me know and I'm more than happy to set something up.

Best regards,
Marlo

Marlo Spence Lair
Senior Policy Advisor, Regulatory and Agency Policy Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division

Ministry of Energy
6th Floor, 77 Grenville Street
Toronto, ON
Tel: (416) 212-7489

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.